ROBERT WRIGHT - Re: Robert G. Wright, Jr.

From: BASSEM YOUSSEF

To:

Date: Tue, Sep 23, 2003 3:03 PM
Subject: Re: Robert G. Wright, Jr.

SA Wright is cleared for take off to Chicago. He has made tangible contributions and his efforts have
been much appreciated. Thank you for providing his assistance to us here at Doc Ex. He has been an
invaluable member of the team. Per your request he would return to CG on Sept. 29 and report back to
Doc Ex on Oct. 6, 03.

Regards

Bassem

Bassem Youssef
Unit Chief

9/23/03 01:17PM >>>

>>>
Sirs,

| am respectfully requesting that SA Robert G. Wright, Jr. be allowed to return to the Chicago Division for
the week of September 29 - Oct. 3, 2003 for administrative purposes. Robert holds an extremely large
q:ata base that is only accessable at this time to him. | am requesting that Bob return for one week
in order to turn this data base over to the appropriate people so that the squad can access the valuable
information during his absence.

Robert would be returning to DocEx on Oct. 6, 2003 in order to conclude his TDY.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

o B
cc: _ROBERT WRIGHT


Robert Wright
Highlight

Robert Wright
Highlight

Robert Wright
Highlight

Robert Wright
Highlight

Robert Wright
Highlight

Robert Wright
Highlight

Robert Wright
Highlight

Robert Wright
Highlight




